
16.10.07 
 
 
 
 
Dear Ms Leddra 
 
8 Belsize Lane London NW3 ref 2007/4944 
 
Further to your letter dated 16th October, I enclose the following documents:- 
 
Drawings – Survey 190 .03A, 04A and 08 
Drawings – Proposals 190.05A, 06A and 07 
 
These drawings are at 1:50 scale and are to be printed out at A2. 
 
We have also added the further annotation as you requested. 
 
Please do not hesitate to call me should you require any further information. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Peter Feeny 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vanessa Ledra 
Development Control Planning Services 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1H 8ND 
 

    P  e  t  e  r    F  e  e  n  y   A  r  c  h  i  t  e  c  t  s 
 

42  T h eo b a ld s  R o ad  
 

L o n d o n  WC 1 X 8N W 
 

tel 
 

020 7405 7405 
 

fax 
 

020 7405 7805 
 

e-mail 
 

info@peterfeeny.com 
 

web 
 

www. peterfeeny.com 
 


